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DATE: July 25,2017 e Appoi(zmtudt %) Rﬁ@clgz’lﬁ?agion

T - Transfer E- End of Probation
P - Promotion S - Separation
D - Demotion O — Other

TO: WOODBURY COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

EFFECTIVE SALARY
NAME DEPARTMENT DATE JOB TITLE REQUESTED % i REMARKS
INCREASE
Job Vacancy
Stokes, Kylie County Treasurer 7-26-17 Clerk I1 $16.03/hour A Posted
6-21-17. Entry
Level Salary:
$16.03/hour.
Devries, County Sheriff 8-15-17 Civilian Jailer S Resignation.
Brent
APPROVED BY BOARD DATE: -2, - /7 .
.
ED GILLILAND, HR DIRECTOR:
-~ 45ove and foregoing
I.iving peen submitted
is disposed of as follows:
JUL 2 5 2017
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WOODBURY COUNTY
HUMAN RESOURCES DEPARTMENT

TO: Board of Supervisors and the Taxpayers of Woodbury County

FROM: Ed Gilliland, Human Resources Director

SUBJECT: Memorandum of Personnel Transactions

DATE: July 25,2017

For the July 25, 2017 meeting of the Board of Supervisors and the Taxpayers of Woodbury
County the Memorandum of Personnel Transactions will include:

1) County Treasurer Clerk II, Appointment.
2) County Sheriff Civilian Jailer, Resignation.
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Thank you



